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Jones, Michael

From: info@nelsonplanthire.co.uk

Sent: 24 January 2023 17:09

To: 'Tanner, Matt'

Cc: Jones, Michael

Subject: RE: Whitehouse Field - Schedule 5 Notification and TVBC consultation

Importance: High

Matt, 

 

Further to our recent emails and in anticipation of the EA response after your recent meeting with the LPA. 

 

You are aware that we have set a reasonable deadline to yourselves of COB on the 27th January 2023 before we 

commence with the appeal process and escalate the application to the planning inspectorate to finally obtain the 

Permit that we require in order to complete the works to the golf course. I am hopeful that you are now in a 

position after your meeting with the LPA whereby you have verified the works to be done to complete the golf 

course and can concur with our application and provide us with the required permit in order to proceed and 

complete the works. 

 

Your earliest response is greatly appreciated. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Simon Nelson 

 

 

Phone: 01264 726121 or 01264 357627 

Mobile: 07920 100 120 

Email: info@nelsonplanthire.co.uk 

Website: www.nelsonplanthire.co.uk 

Confidentiality Note: 

This message is intended for the named person above and may be confidential, privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure.

If it has reached you by mistake please contact the sender on 01264 726121 and delete the message immediately. 

 

 

From: Tanner, Matt <Matthew.Tanner@environment-agency.gov.uk>  

Sent: 07 December 2022 09:18 

To: Jones, Michael <Michael.Jones2@tetratech.com> 

Cc: info@nelsonplanthire.co.uk 

Subject: RE: Whitehouse Field - Schedule 5 Notification and TVBC consultation 

 

Morning Michael, 

 


